
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Watson, Daniel L. 
lovember 17, 201112:21 PM 

Hi, Robert -

Good to meet you this morning. As discussed after the ITAC briefing, I'm forwarding my contact information. If you 
have any questions about the SOE work in the TPP, give me a call. 

Best, 
Daniel 

Daniel Watson 
Deputy Assistant USTR, Southeast Asia and the Pacific 
USTR/Office of SE Asia and the Pacific 
202-395-9587 
watson daniel@ustr.eop.gov 

USTR-IPW 00091 

mailto:daniel@ustr.eop.gov


From: Ives, Ralph <UjjU2fAdvaMed.org> 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 7:42 PM 
To: Ragland, Jared W. 
Cc: Mehta, Probir J.; Bisbee, David F.; Leifman, Ari Z.; Whitlock, Joe; Agress, Philip 
Subject: Re: TPP 

Next week is fine for us. Thanks 

From: Ragland, Jared W. fmailto:Jared Ragland@ustr.eop.gov] 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 06:40 PM 
To: Ives, Ralph 
Cc: Mehta, Probir J. < Probir Mehta(aiustr.eop.gov>; Bisbee, David F. < David Blsbee@ustr.eop.gov >; Leifman, Ari Z. 
<Arl Lelfman@ustr.eop.gov>; Whitlock, Joe < Joseph P Whitlock@ustr.eop.gov >; Agress, Philip 
Subject: RE: TPP 

Let me huddle internally and we'll get back to you. If it could wait till next week, Probir could join. 

Jared, 

Jared W. Ragland, Ph.D. 

Director, Office of Intellectual Property and Innovation 
Office of the United States Trade Representative 
Executive Office of the President 
(202)395-9453-Phone 
(202)395-3891-Fax 
(202) 345-6379-Mobile 
Jared Ragland@ustr.eop,gov 

From: Ives, Ralph [^j'+"||2|y|DAH\/aMed.orKl 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 6:00 PM 
To: Ragland, Jared W, 
Cc: Mehta, Probir J.; Bisbee, David F.; Leifman, Ari Z,; Whitlock, Joe; A gress, Philip 
Subject: RE: TPP 

Greeting Jared, 

Phil is reaching out to our members and other associations to try to get the info you requested, We thought that a 
conference call in the near future would be helpful to make sure we focus on USTR's needs. We could also discuss the 
direction this issues might take in the TPP. 

Would you and the team have time to discuss this week? 

Best regards, 
Ralph 

From: Ragland, Jared W. [mailtoJared Ragland@ustr.eop.Rovl 
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 2:01 PM 
To: Ives, Ralph; Gunn, Trevor, Dr. 
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(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

Best regards, 

Jared. 

Jared W. Ragiand, Ph.D. 
Director, Office of Intellectual Property and Innovation 
Office of the United States Trade Representative 
Executive Office of the President 
(202)395-9453-Phone 
(202) 395-3891-Fax 
(202) 345-6379-Mobile 
Jared RaKland@ustr.eop.gov 

mailto:RaKland@ustr.eop.gov


From: Mehta, Probir J. 
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 2:32 PM 
To: 'Garde, Tanuja (GE Aviation, US)' 
Subject: RE; Lima 

202-395-9441 

From: Garde, Tanuja (GE Aviation, US) [mailto 
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 2:32 PM 
To: Mehta, Probir J. 
Subject: Re: Lima 

What's your no? 

(b) (6) 

From: Mehta, Probir J, <Probir Mehta@ustr,eop,qov> 
To: Garde, Tanuja (GE Aviation, US) 
Sent: Fri Nov 04 17:12:31 2011 
Subject: RE: Lima 

Can we try the afternoon, Tanuja? Say 2:30 or afterwards? Thanks, and have a great weekend. 

Best, 
Probir 

(b) (6) 
From: Garde, Tanuja (GE Aviation, US) [mailto j U ^ ^ ^ p a g e . c o m l 
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 10:44 AM 
To: Mehta, Probir J. 
Subject: Re: Lima 

Great on the Pisco. I have to admit, I h ave never tried it... 

I find myself now always looking at wine labels - Amy C. would be proud, 

Monday sounds good, Does 10 am work for you? 

Thanks, 

Tanuja 

From: Mehta, Probir J. < Probir Mehta@ustr.eop,qov> 
To: Garde, Tanuja (GE Aviation, US) 
Sent: Fri Nov 04 10:42:02 2011 
Subject: RE: Lima 

Tanuja - Definitely picked up some Pisco, But these days I'm finding pisco sours served even in DC! 

Let's chat; how about sometime on Monday? I'm booked up the rest of the day. 

PM 

l 



From: Garde, Tanuja (GE Aviation, US) 
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 6:4b lJM 
To: Mehta, Probir J. 
Subject: RE: Lima 

Sounds like a great trip. The food is also delicious - and did you pick up some Pisco? :) 

On trade secrets, can you share the language you tabled or discuss by phone? 

Thanks, 

Tanuja 

From: Mehta, Probir J. ["mailto:Probir Mehta@ustr.eop.qovl 
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 6:31 PM 
To: Garde, Tanuja (GE Aviation, US) 
Subject: RE: Lima 

Tanuja, 

Thanks for the note, and hope all is well. Loved Lima and Peru, I even had a chance to do a quick clash to Machu 
Plcchu before I came home. I'm definitely hoping to go back and do the rest. Beautiful country and great people. 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

Best, 
Probir 

From: Garde, Tanuja (GE Aviation, US) [malltcM||j[^^^fcqe.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 6 " 2 6 P r ^ 
To: Mehta, Probir J. 
Subject: Lima 

Hi Probir. I heard you just got back from Lima. Have you been there before? It is a great city. [My parents'law school 
graduation gift to me was a trip to Peru -1 went to Lima, Machu Plcchu, Cuzco, Puno and Lake Titicaca and saw Arequipa 
briefly]. 

Though I am guessing you did not have much free time. I am sure it was tough negotiations - can i ask, were you able to 
discuss including provisions on trade secret protection in the TPP? 

Look forward to hearing from you - hope you are otherwise well. 

Kind regards, 

Tanuja 

Tanuja V. Garde 
Executive Counsel for Intellectual Property 
General Counsel for Engineering 
GE Aviation 
One Neumann Way 
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MD J-162 
Cincinnati, OH 4521 

(b) (6) 



(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

(b) (6) 
Ives, Ralph < jm|PAdvaMed .org> 

Tuesday, January 18, 2011 8:26 AM 

McCoy, Stanford 

RE: NZ in TPP on TP 

Stan, 

Good luck! 
Ralph 

From: McCoy, Stanford [maill:o:Stanford McCov(a)ustr.eop.qovl 
Sent : Monday, January 17, 2011 10:17 AM 
To: Ives, Ralph; Weisel, Barbara; Bisbee, David F, 
Subject : RE: NZ in TPP on IP 

Hi R a l p h . T h a n k s . I left you a vo ice mai l a b o u t this. 

From: Ives , R a l p h f r i T l f " H j H y H r ' ' A r l v a M c d , o r g 1 
Sent: M o n d a y , J a n u a r y 17, 2011 7 :42 A M 
T o : W e i s e l , B a r b a r a ; B i sbee , D a v i d F. ; M c C o y , S t a n f o r d 
Subject: FW: NZ in TPP on IP 

F Y I : T h i s is D a v i d ' s r e p l y to tny ques t i on 
(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

a n y m o r e . 
vnyway , I'll let you k n o w it 1 hear 

From: W A L K E R , D a v i d ( G V A ) [ j g ^ ^ ^ ( ^ m f a t . g o v t . n z ] 
Sent: M o n d a y , J a n u a r y 17, 2 0 1 1 6 : 0 6 A M 
T o : Ives , R a l p h 
Subject: RE: NZ in TPP on IP 

[ U N C L A S S I F I E D ] 
R a l p h 
G o o d to hear from you and H a p p y N e w Y e a r to you also. 
I 'm j u s t b a c k in the o f f i c e t o d a y a f t e r severa l w e e k s back in N Z - w a s g rea t to ca tch u p wi th f ami ly and friends 
a f t e r t w o yea r s a w a y and we also had a f a m i l y w e d d i n g to ce lebra te , 
A s y o u k n o w , I 'm not cu r ren t ly invo lved in the T P P p r o c e s s but I'll pa s s y o u r c o n c e r n s on to those w h o 
are . G i v e n I 'm n o t invo lved I haven ' t seen t h e n r o n o s a l 

R e g a r d s , D a v i d 

l 



From: Ives , R a l p h | n i i i l f r j M j a j y ^ ^ ^ ^ a n i e d . o j ' p l 
Sent: F r iday , 14 J a n u a r y p .m. 
T o : W A L K E R , David ( G V A ) 
Subject: NZ in TPP on IP 

G r e e t i n g s D a v i d , 

I h o p e you had a r es t fu l ho l iday . H a p p y N e w Y e a r ! 

I still h a v e n ' t m a d e it lo G e n e v a to d r o p in fo r a casua l chat wi th you . I ' m s o m e w h a t re luc tan t to raise a 
s u b s t a n t i v e m a t t e r wi th y o u b e f o r e w e can ca tch u p on the in t e rven ing years . B u t , du ty ca l l s . , . 

(b) (4) 

W i t h b e s t r e g a r d s , 
R a l p h 

Ralph F. Ives 
Executive Vice President 
Global Strategy and Analysis 
AdvaMed 
701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Suite 800 
Washington, DC 20004 

" T h e i n f o r m a t i o n c o n t a i n e d in this ema i l m e s s a g e is in tended on ly for the a d d r e s see and is not necessar i ly the 
o f f i c i a l v i e w o r c o m m u n i c a t i o n o f the Min i s t ry . If you a re not the in tended rec ip ien t you m u s t not use , d i sc lose , 
c o p y o r d i s t r i bu t e this m e s s a g e o r the i n f o r m a t i o n in it. If you have rece ived this m e s s a g e in er ror , p lease e m ail 
o r t e l e p h o n e the s e n d e r i m m e d i a t e l y , " 
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From: Weisel, Barbara 
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 10:46 AM 
To: [OlOtPadvamed.org' 
Subject: Re: NZ on Med Tech TPP 

Thx for update. 

From: Ives, Ralph <tUlIiafa&dvaMed,orci> 
To; Weisel, Barbara; Weiss. Jeff: Ragland, Jared W. 
Cc; Agress, Philip <|0BiMaAdvaMed.orci> 
Sent: Frl Oct 07 09-5?2tH0lI 
Subject: NZ on Med Tech TPP 

All , 

T h e f o l l o w i n g r epo r t c a m e f r o m F a y e S u m n e r , the head o f N Z ' s m e d i c a l d e v i c e a s soc ia t ion . I ' v e a sked the 
head o f the O z a s s o c i a t i o n to repor t . I ' l l see t h e m b o t h n e x t w e e k 

B e s t r e g a r d s , 
R a l p h 

Ìb)(4) 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

b)(3)(b)(4) (b)(5) 

Ralph F. Ives 
Execut ive Vice President 
Global Strategy and Analysis 
A d v a M e d 
701 Pennsylvania Avenue , N.W, 
Suite 800 
Wash ing ton , D C 2 0 0 0 4 
Direct: 2 0 2 B 2 f i 9 f l | 
Fax; 2 0 2 - 7 8 3 - 8 7 5 0 
EmailHMfiMa),advamed.org 

l 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Ives, Ralph <jj^JP®AdvaMed.org> 
Monday, January 17, 2011 7:55 AM 
Weisel, Barbara 
FW: TPP - pending critical article 
170111 MJA Australian health and medicine poiicies.pdf 

Greetings Barbara, 

Good to see you last week. 

Phil and I had a nice chat with Jeff, who is doing a qreat iob preparing the TBT section for devices. I think the attached 
(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

I know you've got a lot to handle. 

Thank you for your support. 

Best regards, 
Ralph 

From: Anne Trimmer | ^^^m§ )m t a a . o r g . a u ] 
Sent: Sunday, January 16, 2011 6̂ 02 PM 
To: Ives, Ralph; Agress, Philin:[fflJ@mtanz.org.nz 
Subject: TPP - pending critical article 

Hi Ralph, Phil and Faye 

Happy New Year to all. I am back at work today after a very pleasant break. I attach for your information a press release 
issued a few days ago by an academic at the Australian National University about an article which will be published today 
In the Australian Medical Journal, criticizing the TPP. Prof Faunce has been a passionate anti big pharma advocate but to 
date hasn't focused on our industry. I will send the article once it Is available. 

Regards 
Anne 

Anne Trimmer 
Chief Executive Officer 
Medical Technology Association of Australia 

Level 12, 54 Miller Street 
North Sydney NSW 2060 
Tel: 
Fax: +61 (0) 2 9900 0655 
M o b i l e : ( M M M M 
Email: 

Tills e-mail is for the use of Ihe Intended reciplont(s) only. II you have received Ihis 0 -mall In error, please notify the sender immediately and then delete it. If you 
are not Ihe Intended recipient, you must not use. disclose or distribute Ihis e -mail wilhoul Ihe author's permission. We have laken precautions to minimise Ihe risk 
of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus chocks on any attachment to tills o -mail. We cannot accept liability lot any loss or 
damage caused by software viruses. 
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M e s s a g e p r o t e c t e d by M a i l G u a r d : e - m a i l an t i -v i rus , a n t i - s p a m and con ten t filtering. 
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The Medical Journal of Australia 
A M A Established 1914 « Journnl of the Australian Medical Association eMJA 

US-BASED MULTINATIONAL PHARMACEUTICAL AND 
TOBACCO COMPANIES USE NEW TRADE DEAL TO 

THREATEN PUBLIC HEALTH LEGISLATION 

EMBARGOED UNTIL 12 NOON SUNDAY, 16 JANUARY 2011 

US-based mul t ina t ional p h a r m a c e u t i c a l c o m p a n i e s are lobby ing for T r a n s - P a c i f i c Par tnership 
A g r e e m e n t ( T P P A ) p rov i s ions s imi la r to those in the Aus t r a l i a -US Free T r a d e A g r e e m e n t , which 
w o u l d r e d u c e cos t - e f f ec t ive g o v e r n m e n t regula tory control of pha rmaceu t i ca l s , th rea tening equi tab le 
access to med ic ines , a c c o r d i n g to an art icle in the Medical Journal of Australia. 

T h e T P P A is a mult i la teral f r ee t rade ag reemen t ( now at the final s lages of negot ia t ion) aimed at 
inc reas ing e c o n o m i c in tegrat ion in Ihe A s i a - P a c i f i c region. 

A s s o c Prof T h o m a s Faurice, A R C Future Fe l l ow at the Co l l ege of L a w and Col lege of Medic ine , 
B io logy and the E n v i r o n m e n t at the Aust ra l ian Nat iona l Unive r s i ty , and co -au thor e luc idated the 
l ikely con ten t and impac t of the u p c o m i n g T P P A negot ia t ions and the pol icy impl ica t ions they 
w o u l d have on Austral ia and (he r e g i o n ' s publ ic heal th and med ic ines policy, 

P r o f F a u n c e ident i f ied three issues that have been d i scussed du r ing T P P A negot ia t ions thai would 
h a v e s ign i f i can t publ ic heal th and med ic ine pol icy impl ica t ions for Aust ra l ia : 

• w a y s to approach regula tory c o h e r e n c e and t r ansparency ; 
• h o w to benefi t mul t ina t iona l and s m a l l - m e d i u m e n l e r p r i s e s ( S M E s ) ; and 
• mul t i la tera l i n v e s t o r - s t a t e d i spu te se t t lement . 

Prof F a u n c e said that U S - b a s e d mul t ina t iona l pha rmaceu t i ca l c o m p a n i e s were l obby ing for T P P A 
prov i s ions , wh ich wou ld l imit the d e v e l o p m e n t of Aust ra l ian gener ic m e d i c i n e en te rpr i ses and 
reslricl pat ient access lo cheap , b ioequiva len l prescr ip t ion drugs . H e said that, U S - b a s e tobacco 
c o m p a n i e s were also l o b b y i n g for p rov is ions that would impede publ ic heal th legislat ion such as 
plain p a c k a g i n g of c igare t tes . 

" O f par t icu la r concern is that p roposed T P P A mult i la teral i nves to r - s t a t e d ispute se t t lement 
p rocedu re s would a l low US corpora t ions , as wel l as those of o ther na t ions , lo obtain d a m a g e s 
agains l Aus t ra l ian g o v e r n m e n t s th rough in ternat ional arbitral p roceed ings if their inves tments are 
i m p e d e d by Aus t ra l i an publ ic heal th and e n v i r o n m e n t protect ion legis la t ion ." P r o f F a u n c e said. 

" T h i s will severe ly i m p e d e the capac i ty of our pub l i c heal th regu la to r s to apply the p recau t ionary 
p r inc ip le in relat ion to h a z a r d o u s c h e m i c a l s and p roduc t s 

" R a t h e r than acced ing to these d e m a n d s Aust ra l ia T P P A negot ia tors have a respons ib i l i ty both to 
this nat ion and our d e v e l o p i n g ne ighbour s to p r o m o t e regula tory c o h e r e n c e on c o m p a r a t i v e cos l -
e f f e e l i v e n e s s research on n e w drugs , as well as s t ronger a n t i - m o n o p o l y and an t i - f raud laws for the 
Aus t ra l i an pha rmaceu t i ca l sec to r . " 

T h e Medical Journal of Australia is a publ ica t ion of the Aus t ra l ian Med ica l Assoc ia t ion . 

Tlic M.Hi'innit* ur (ifiiinnni lli.il are <.'A|<re*uil in I In' MIA iclk-ci ilic views ol lln* nullum ¿nil Ji> tun Kjircsein (lie nilia:il jiolk-y til ilw AMA unless 1I1.11 is sn staled 

C O N T A C T : A s s o c Prof T h o m a s F a u n c e 0 4 2 9 4 3 8 3 9 6 / 0 2 6 1 2 5 3 5 6 3 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Watson, Daniel L, 
Tuesday, October 04, 2011 4:51 PM 
'Brightbill, Timothy1 

Your call 

Tim -

I just got your phone message. Actually, the text Is going up for cleared advisors now. You should probably get an email 
notification shortly, and then the text should be posted before COB today. On the overall process, we are hoping to 
share with the other TPP countries in advance. (Actually, we were hoping to share with them yesterday, but you know 
how things go with this one). We will ask for comments from advisors by COB next Wednesday, and t hen our plan is to 
share with TPP partners so they can have some chance of consulting before discussing in Lima. 

Also, are we confirmed for 2:30 Thursday? 

Thanks, 
Daniel 



From: Ives, Ralph <flfflSpAdvaMed.org> 
Sent: Wednesday,Tanuiry 05, 2011 9:55 PM 
To: Weisel, Barbara 
Subject: Re: Japan in TPP 

I can imagine. OK. 

— Original Message 

From: Weisel, Barbara fmailto:Barbara Weisel@ustr.eop.gov] 

Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 09:51 PM 
To: Ives, Ralph 
Subject: Re; Japan in TPP 

Then let's wait until after the round. Crazy here now. 

Original Message-----
From: Ives, Ralph <y^|fj|fc>AdvaMed.orfi> 
To: Cutler, Wendy; Weisel, Barbara 
Cc: Agress, Philip <flfflSfflfflAdvaMed.org> 
Sent: Wed Jan 05 21:40:43 2011 
Subject: Re; Japan in TPP 

Our meeting is not likely until late Feb - after next TPP round. So, best time would be whenever you decide. 

— Original Message — 
From: Cutler, Wendy fmailto:Wendy Cutlergpustr.eop.govl 
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 201109:11 PM 
To: Ives, Ralph; Weisel, Barbara < Barbara Welsel@ustr.eop.gov> 
Cc: Agress, Philip 
Subject: Re: Japan in TPP 

Sure. Let's find a time to chat further on this 
(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

Original Message 
From: Ives, Ralph <Hfflffla)AdvaMed.org> 
To: Weisel, Ba rbara J^^L Wendy 
Cc: Agress, Philip <M|BBx>AdvaMed.orK> 
Sent: Wed Jan 05 21?10!00011 
Subject: Japan in TPP 

Barbara and Wendy, 

l 
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(b)(3) (b)(4) & (b)(5) 

Best regards, 
Ralph 



From: Ives, Ralph <|J3M@AdvaMed,org> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 12:45 PM 
To: Weisel, Barbara; Cutler, Wendy; Augerot, Arrow; Reade, Claire E. 
Subject: Fw: Reminder Ambassador Marantis Meeting (10 am, December 17th) 
Attachments: AHC TPP Position Paper _11.18.10 (2).doc; AHC APEC Position Paper_DRAFT_12 15 

10.doc 

Fyi. 

From: Jacobs, Lauren rmaiH-nMMgWafnni-helm.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15^010 11:40 AM 
To: Jacobs, Lauren <MIBM@fonthelm.com> . . . . . . — 
Cc: Fontheim, Claude^Bj^poronthelm.com>; fl2lHM@)grnail.com' < |Mj |^fcqmai l .com> 
Subject: Re: Reminder Ambassador Marantis Meeting (10 am, December h u t ^^^ 

Dear Trustees: 

As discussed during our bi-weekly trustees call on December 3 this Friday's meeting with Ambassador Marantis will 
focus on three of our initiatives as well as our broa der mission. The three initiatives include: 

1) Transpacific Partnership (TPP) - suggested speaker is Joe Damond 
2) Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperatio n (APEC) - suggested speaker is Ralph Ives 
3) United States-China Strategic & Economic Dialo gue (S & ED) - Please let us know If anyone would like to speak 

on this; otherwise, Claude will. 

Note to Joe and Ralph: Please advise if you are not prepared to speak on the respective initiatives for which you 
have been suggested. 

Claude will make th e openings remarks, and we will also explore where else there could be an opportunity to pursue 
open global markets for American healthcare products and services, 

The TPP and APEC position papers are attached, The TPP paper has been vetted and is ready t o go. The APEC paper has 
been developed by our team working very closely with Ralph Ives, Please let us know by 5:00 pm today if you have 
questions or comments on this paper. We intend to share this with USTR, 

We will not be doing a conference call pr ior to this meeting, but, for those who can, we will plan to meet here at Fl at 
9:30 am on Friday to walk over together. We can also further discuss the agenda through e -mail, 

Please do not hesitate to contact us with any additional questions, 

Best, 

Lauren 

From: Jacobs, Lauren 
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 1:50 PM 
To: Jacobs, Lauren 

l 
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Cc: Fontheim, Claude;|jf|j^^a)gmail.com1 

Subject: RE: Reminder: Ambassador Marantis Meeting (10 am December 17th) 

Dear Trustees: 

A couple of you have asked me who is attending the Ambassador Marantis meeting on Friday. Here is the list that I have 
to date: 

Leo Farber 

Ralph Ives 

Jay Taylor 

Susan Reardon 

Joe Damond 

Please let me know if you plan to attend and are not listed here or are listed here but are not able to make it. 

Best, 

Lauren 

From: Jacobs, Lauren 
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 1:24 PM 
To: Jacobs, Lauren 
Cc: Fontheim, Claude;fl2|H^«)gmail.com' 

Subject: Reminder: AmDassaaor Marantis Meeting (10 am December 17th) 

Dear Trustees: 

This e-mails serves as a reminder that, in lieu of our bi -weekly trustees call, we will be meeting with Ambassador 
Marantis at 10:00 am on Friday, December 17th at the offices of the USTR. 

Please let us know if you have any questions. I look forward to meeting you then. 

Best, 

Lauren 

Lauren B. Jacobs, Esq. 
Associate Director 
Fontheim International, LLC 
88817th Street, NW 
Suite 1200 
W a s h i n g t o n ^ 20006 

Email {mmcpfontheim. com 
www.fontheim.com 

Confidentiality Notice: This message is private and may contain confidential and proprietary information. If you have 
received this message in error, please notify us and remove it from your system and note that you must not copy, 
distribute or take any action in reliance on It, Any unauthorized use or disclosure of the contents of this message Is not 
permitted and may be unlawful. 
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From: Mehta, Probir J. 
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 2:21 PM 
To: 'Neil Turkewitz' 
Cc: ^j^p>msk.com; Whitlock, Joe 
Subject: RE: KORUS and the TPP 

Thanks, Neil. I'll review with OGC and let you know if I have any follow -up thoughts. 

From: Neil Turkewitz JYnaiitoj^B^HfcMaMQffil 
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 2:06 PM 
To: Mehta, Probir J. 
C c j Q H p Q s k x o r Q 
Subject: KORUS and the TPP 

Probir: 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

l 



(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

N e i l 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Mehta, Probir J. 
Thursday, September 15, 2011 7:57 PM 
tQHy^^^Hsphrma.org'; 'Kushan, Jeffrey P 
Ragland, Jared W.; Whitlock, Joe 
Cleared Advisor Communication. 

Gents, 

WeYe writing vou in your cleared advisor capacity. At the next round, we'll face a number of questions concerning our 



Can you guys assist with providing any information/studies that you are aware of that could be used to 

We'd be interested in discussing this further. 

Best, 
Probir 

(b)(3) (b)(5) 

Probir J. Mehla 
Deputy Assistant U.S. Trade Representative 
for Intellectual Property & Innovation 
Executive Office of the President 
600 17th Street, N.W, 
Washington, D.C. 20508 
(tel) (202) 395-9441 
probir mehta@ustr.eop.gov 
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From: McCoy, Stanford 
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 11:35 AM 
To: 'Bhatia, Karan (GE, Corporate)'; 'Garde, Tanuja (GE Aviation, US)' 
Subject: patent reform bill 

Karan, Tanuja, hope you're well. In case your CEO will be at the patent reform bill signing, I wanted to let you know that 
NZ Trade Minister Tim Groser is planning to attend. It would be a lovely opportunity for a CEO to turn to him and, for 
example, encourage NZ to support a strong IP chapter In the TPP... 

l 



From: Watson, Daniel L. 
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 9:54 PM 
To: 'Brightbill, Timothy' 
Subject: RE: TPP - let's discuss 

Let me try to give you a call in the morning. 

From: Brightbill, Timothy [mailto||y|fj|^Jawilevrein.coiTi1 
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 9:53 PM 
To: Watson, Daniel L. 
Subject: TPP - let's discuss 

Daniel: I have suggested two suggested tweaks addressing the issues that came up in the meeting. 

They are very simple language, so I could explain them over the phone. If you prefer, I can send you an email (or 
perhaps use the ITAC comment page). 

I have a meeting from 10 am to 10:45 am, but am free before and after. 

Best, 
Tim 

(cell (b) (6) 

Tim Brightbill 
Attorney At Law 
Wiley Rein LLP 

1776 K Street NW 
Washington, DC 20006 
Teti 2 0 2 H 3 9 K ^ H Faxi 202,719,7049 
Email: E^^^^H&wileyrein.com 
mvw.wueyreinTcom 

N O T I C E : T h i s m e s s a g e ( i n c l u d i n g a n y a t t a c h m e n t s ) f r o m W i l e y R e i n L L P m a y c o n s t i t u t e an a t t o r n e y - c l i e n t 
c o m m u n i c a t i o n a n d m a y c o n t a i n i n f o r m a t i o n tha t is P R I V I L E G E D and C O N F I D E N T I A L a n d / o r A T T O R N E Y 
W O R K P R O D U C T . I f y o u a r e no t an i n t e n d e d r e c i p i e n t , y o u a r e h e r e b y n o t i f i e d tha t a n y d i s s e m i n a t i o n o f this 
m e s s a g e is s t r i c t l y p r o h i b i t e d . I f y o u h a v e r e c e i v e d th is m e s s a g e in e r r o r , p l e a s e d o not r ead , c o p y o r f o r w a r d 
t h i s m e s s a g e , P l e a s e p e r m a n e n t l y d e l e t e all c o p i e s a n d a n y a t t a c h m e n t s and n o t i f y the s e n d e r i m m e d i a t e l y by 
s e n d i n g a n e - m a i l t o I n f o r m a l i o n @ w i l e y r c i n . c o m . A s p a r t o f o u r e n v i r o n m e n t a l e f f o r t s , t h e firm is W I L E Y 
G R E E N 1 ™ 1 . P l e a s e c o n s i d e r the e n v i r o n m e n t b e f o r e p r i n t i n g th is e m a i l . 

l 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

McCoy, Stanford 
Wednesday, August 3 l^OU 8:31 PM 
'Shawn Brown'; | |^|j |y|^ppmylan.com' 
Mehta, Probir J.; DeRuiter, Dana 
FW: TPP 

CLEARED ADVISOR COMMUNICATION 

Hi Shawn and Brian. Dana passed on the request below from Fabiana Jorge to me. I'm responding to you in your 
capacity as cleared advisors from the generic pharmaceutical industry, since the response involves nonpublic 
information. As you know, I'm afrai d that means you can't share this information as such with persons who are not 
cleared advisors. However, my hope is that by giving the two of you this account, that would help to guide you in 
gathering any additional information that you may feel you nee d from Fabiana, or from others, that you think might give 
us a more complete picture. 

First, I'm grateful for Fabiana's interest in making sure we have the best possible information (and will tell her so directl y 
by way of followup on this email). Pleas e don't hesitate to reach out to USTR directly on these matters. 

Second, the following information Is predecislonal/nonpublic: 
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

Ives, Ralph <MjpAclvaMed.org> 
Friday, DecemEeKB, 2010 4:52 AM 
Linscott, Mark; Weiss, Jeff; Bisbee, David F. 
Agress, Philip 
Re: Meeting preparing forTPP negotiations 

Thanks 

—-- Original Message 
From: Linscott, Mark fmailto:Mark Linscott(5)ustr.eop.Rovl 
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 09:23 PM 
To: Weiss, Jeff <Jeff Weiss@ustr.eop.Rov>; Ives, Ralph; Bisbee, David F. < David Blsbee@ustr.eop.gov> 
Cc: Agress, Philip 
Subject: Re: Meeting preparing for TPP negotiations 

Yep, in my office. So that's F st. 

Original Message — 
From^Weiss, Jeff 
To:H^^g)AdvaMed.org' <flMB@AdvaMed.org>; Linscott, Mark; Bisbee, David F. 
Cc: M3MBMaAdvaMed.org' <|0I(31(a>AclvaMed,orK> 
Sen?ITiUDec 02 19:17:37 2010 
Subject: Re: Meeting preparing forTPP negotiations 

Works for me. 

Original Message — 
From: Ives, Ralph <Ha^B5)AdvaMed.org> 
To: Linscott, Mark; Weiss. Jeff; Bisbee, David F. 
Cc: Agress, Philip fl3BHBB5)AdvaMed.org> 
Sent: Thu Dec 02 18:34:23 2010 
Subject: Meeting preparing for TPP negotiations 

Mark, 

Are we on for the 3pm meeting tomorrow? Should only take about 30 min. 

Thanks, 
Ralph 

— Original Message — 
From: Linscott, Mark fmailto:Mark Linscott(q>ustr,eop.gov1 
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 08:41 AM 
To: Ives, Ralph; Weisel, Barbara < Barbara Weisel@ustr.eop.gov>; Weiss, JeffcJeff Weiss(5)ustr.eop.gov>; Bisbee, David 
F. <David Blsbee(5)ustr.eop.Rov> 

l 

mailto:Weiss@ustr.eop.Rov
mailto:Blsbee@ustr.eop.gov
mailto:flMB@AdvaMed.org
mailto:Weisel@ustr.eop.gov


Ce: Agress, Philip 
Subject: Re: Help preparing for TPP negotiations 

How about 3:00 on Friday? 

— Original Message 
From: Ives, Ralph <[EM(q>AdvaMed.orK> 
To: Weisel, Barbara;"Linscott, Mark; Weiss, Jeff; Bisbee, David F. 
Cc: Agress, Philip <MDiCMftAdvaMed.org> 
Sent: Tue Nov 30 08:17:09 20.10 
Subject: RE: Help preparing for TPP negotiations 

Barbara, 

On a separate note, our Alliance for Healthcare Competitiveness -- group scheduled to meet with Demetrios on Dec 17 --
is now also interested in ASEAN -TIFA because: 

Assistant IJ.S, Trade Representative for Southeast Asia and the Pacific Barbara Weisel sa id last week that the U.S. hopes 
to work with the Association of Southeast Asian Nations (ASEAN) to support economic integration in the areas of 
logistics, electronic commerce and health care, which she said are of "high priority to both the United States and the 
ASEAN countries." 

Thanks, 
Ralph 

—Original Message— 
From: Weisel, Barbara fmailto:Barbara Weiselgpustr.eop.govl 
Sent: Friday, November 26, 2010 2:57 PM 
To: Ives, Ralph; Linscott, Mark; Weiss, Jeff; Bisbee, David F. 
Cc: Agress, Philip 
Subject: RE: Help preparing for TPP negotiations 

If Mark and Jeff are available, I think a short meeting might be useful. 
Let's see if we can make it work. 

Original Message 
From: Ives, Ralph fmailt(i016B5)AdvaMed.orRl 
Sent: Friday, November 26, 2010 7:21 AM 
To: Linscott, Mark; Weisel, Barbara; Weiss, Jeff; Bisbee, David F. 
Cc: Agress, Philip 

Subject: Help preparing for TPP negotiations 

All, 

I hope you all had a great Thanksgiving! 
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(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

Best regards, 
Ralph 



Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: 

From: Bisbee, David F, 
Wednesday, August 17, 2011 5:55 PM 
'Geoffrey Gamble' 
Polina Levit; Car I J Lukach 
RE: thanks! 

Geoff 

No problem, it was my pleasure. 

Look forward to touching base at the next ITAC meeting, and if there are any regional issues - TPP or otherwise - that 
you need help with, let me know. 

David Bisbee 
Deputy Assistant U.S. Trade Representative for Southeast Asia and the Pacific Office of the U.S. Trade Representative 
202-395-9419 

Original Message 

Sent; Wednesday, August 17, 2011 5:48 PM 
To: Bisbee, David F. 
Cc: Polina Levit; Carl J Lukach 
Subject: thanks I 

dear david 

just a quick note to thank you for taking your evening "down" time to share 
your perspective on the TPP with our dupont east asia country manager team, 
it was both interesting and informative - and, i hope, useful as 
negotiations go forward, as i said on the phone, your openness to private 
sector concerns and genuine willingness to listen to our Input, is both 
gratifying and exceptional. 

again, my thanks and best wishes to you for continued success! 

Regards, 
David 

From: Geoffrey Gamble fmailto p)USA.dupont.comi 

g e off 

This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains 

l 



information that may be Privileged, confidential or copyrighted under 
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you ar e hereby 
formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e -mail, 
in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender by 
return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. Unless explicitly 
and conspicuously designated as "E-Contract Intended", this e-mall does 
not constitute a contract offer, a contract amendment, or an acceptance 
of a contract offer. This e -mail does not constitute a consent to the 
use of sender's contact information for direct marketing purposes or fo r 
transfers of data to third parties. 

Francais Deutsch Italiano Espanol Portugues Japanese Chinese Korean 

http://www.DuPont.com/corp/email disclalmer.html 
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From: Ragland, Jared W. 
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 11:33 AM 
To: 'Ives, Ralph'; Weiss, Jeff 
Cc: Agress, Philip 
Subject: RE: TPP Presentation 

Ralph, if you tried to call, I had stepped out. I'm at my desk now. 

jared. 

Ja red W. R a g l a n d , P h . D . 

Di rec to r , O f f i c e o f In te l lec tua l P r o p e r t y and Innova t ion 
O f f i c e o f I he Uni ted S l a t e s T r a d e Rep re sen t a t i ve 
E x e c u t i v e O f f i c c o f the Pres iden t 
( 2 0 2 ) 3 9 5 - 9 4 5 3 - P h o n e 
( 2 0 2 ) 3 9 5 - 3 8 9 1 - F a x 
( 2 0 2 ) 3 4 5 - 6 3 7 9 - M o b i l e 
J a r e d R a g l a n d @ u s t r . e o p . g o v 
From: Ives, Ralph rmailinHgl^ArlyaMprl nrq] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2011 5:01 PM 
To: Ragland, Jared W.; Weiss, Jeff 
Cc: Agress, Philip 
Subject: RE: TPP Presentation 

Thank you. We'll call you 

From: Ragland, Jared W. ["mailto:Jared Raqland@ustr.eop.qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2011 5:02 PM 
To: Ives, Ralph; Weiss, Jeff 
Cc: Agress, Philip 
Subject: Re: TPP Presentation 

11:30 works for me. Thanks Ralph. 
Sent from blackberry. 

Jared Ragland, Ph.D. 
Director, Office of Intellectual Property and Innovation 
Office of the U.S. Trade Representative 
Executive Office of the President 
(202) 395-9453 Office 
(202) 345-6379 Cell 

From: Ives, Ralph <HjMB@AdvaMed.org> 
To: Ragland, Jared wTwgiss . Jeff 
Cc: Agress, Philip E^BpAdvaMed i o i^> 
Sent: Wed Aug 10 16:59:39 2011 
Subject: RE: TPP Presentation 

How about 11:30 or, If you prefer, later just name your time, thanks 
l 

mailto:Ragland@ustr.eop.gov
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From: Ragland, Jared W. pnailtoJared Raqland@ustr.eop.gov1 
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2011 4:52 PM 
To: Ives, Ralph; Weiss, Jeff 
Cc: Agress, Philip 
Subject: Re: TPP Presentation 

I may be in late (summer camp issues) eld we do 11 or after? I have a 2pm call but otherwise open. 
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

From: Ives, Ralph <mjaAdvaMed.org> 
To: Ragland, Jared W j Weiss, Jeff 
Cc: Agress, Philip <{¡gMIEM@AdvaMed.org> 
Sent: Wed Aug 10 1^:39:34 2011 
Subject: RE: TPP Presentation 

No worries, Jared. 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

How about if I call you at 9:30 on Friday? (Phil, please join if you can.) 

Thanks, 
Ralph 

From: Ragland, Jared W, [mailto:Jared Ragland@ustr.eop.qovl 
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2011 4:30 PM 
To: Ives, Ralph; Weiss, Jeff 
Cc: Agress, Philip 
Subject: RE: TPP Presentation 

T h a n k s R a l p h , 

S o r r y for d e l a y e d r e s p o n s e . C o m i n g o f f a l ong o f f i c i a l (rip and still d i g g i n g out . I ' l l r e v i e w the p re sen ta t ion 
w i t h m o r e ca r e , h o p e f u l l y t o m o r r o w and let you k n o w if w e h a v e a n y c o m m e n t s . 

I ' m p r e t t y o p e n F r i d a y if y o u ' d like to d isc uss the letter. B a r b a r a and I mi s sed each o ther with o u r respec t ive 
t r ave l s , so I ' v e had l imi ted o p p o r t u n i t y to c o o r d i n a t e wi th her. 

B e s t , 

J a r ed . 

J a r e d W. R a g l a n d , Ph .D . 
D i r e c l o r , O f f i c e o f In t e l l ec tua l P rope r ly and I n n o v a t i o n 
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Office of the United Stales, "1 nulc Kcprcscnlnlhc 
E\cculive Office oflhe President 
(202) 395-945 VPIione 
(202) "S95-3N9i-Fax 
(202) 345-6379-Mobilc 
j jned_ Ray landfa.ustr.con. gov 

F rom: Ives, Ralph [mailkr^^BtflAdvaMggko.rK 
Sent: Monday, August 0 8 , 1 ^ 9 : 0 7 AM J 
To: Weiss, Jeff; Ragland, Jnrcd W. 
Cc : Agress, Philip , s 

Subject: TPP Presentation 

Jeff and Jared, 

Please see attached the presentation (in draft so far), I plan to make in Chieag o on behalf oTAdvaMed, MTAA 
and NZMTA. I f you have any suggestions or comments, please let me know, 

Also, Jared, may we discuss the draft letter I sent Barbara? 
(b)(3) (b)(5) 

(b)(3) (b)(5) 

Thanks, 

Ralph 

Ralph F. Ives 
Execut ive Vice President 
Globa l Strategy and Analys is 
A d v a M e d 
701 Pennsylvania Avenue , N . W 
Sui te 800 
W a s h i n g t o n , DC 20004 
Direct : 2 0 2 - 4 3 4 - 7 2 7 0 
Fax: 2 0 2 - 7 8 3 - 8 7 5 0 
Ema i I : ^ M f e ad va med. o m 

AM, 
Os 

' > » "v? 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Watson, Daniel L. 
Wednesday, June 22, 2011 6:25 PM 
[ j 2 JQ^ J@w i l e y r e i n , c om ' 

Re: TPP and export taxes 

Hi, Tim. I don't know off hand, but will make inquiries. Most of us are out until the weekend of the 4th for TPP -related 
travel, but we can touch base after that. 

Best, 
Daniel 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld 

(b) (6) 
Original Message 

From: Brightblll, Timothy <|| 
To: Watson, Daniel L. 
Sent: Wed Jun 22 09:45:46 2011 
Subject: TPP and export taxes 

|g>wilevrein,com> 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 
(b)(3) & (b)(5) 
Daniel 

NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) from Wiley Rein LLP may constitute an attorney -client 
communication and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED an d CONFIDENTIAL and/or ATTORNEY WORK 
PRODUCT. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this message is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please do not read, copy or forward this m essage. Please 
permanently delete all copies and any attachments and notify the sender immediately by sending an e -mail to 
lnformation@wileyrein.com. As part of our environmental efforts, the firm is WILEY GREEN(TM). Please consider the 
environment before printing this email. 

l 
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From: Mehta, Probir J. 
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 1:04 PM 
To: Taylor, Jay 
Cc: McCoy, Stanford; Ragland, Jared W.; Whitlock, Joe 
Subject: TPP Drug List 
Attachments: Drug List - to Pharma.docx 

Cleared Advisor Communication 

Jay -

Not sure if you had W j H f i l W l i j ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H x i t sending to you in electronic copy, for your convenience. 

Best:, 
Probir 

Probir J. Mehta 
Deputy Assistant U.S. Trade Representative 
for Intellectual Property & Innovation 
Executive Office of the President 
600 17th Street, N.W. 
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

Ives, Ralph < pAdvaMecl.oiq> 
Tuesday, April 20, 2010 4:04 PM 
Weisel, Barbara: Sanfoid, James; Linscott, Mark 
Agress, Philip; Travis, Nancy; Smiley, Sarah; Gatewood, Joseph 
TPP Proposals 

USTR TPP Negotiators: 

I am seeking a meeting to discuss some ideas we have for medical technology provisions in the 
TPP. These involve primiarly regulatory provisions (which countries use to assess the safety or 
medical technology products) and payment/reimbursement provisions. 

As I understand that the TPP negotiations are in the formative stages, I would like to get your 
guidance on how best to proceed with the provisions we have in mind. 

Please let me know who would be willing to meet. 

Thank you 
Ralph 

USTR-IPW 00161 



From: Watson, Daniel L. 
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 11:31 AM 
To: Mehta, Probir J.; 'Doug Nelson'; M Orfei 
Subject: RE; Singapore 
Attachments: Infoguide for Stakeholders.docx 

Hi, Doug. I'm attaching the instructions from stakeholder participation, which we just received from the Singapore 
delegation. (Mote that time and space is limited, so you should contact the Singapore POC as soon as possible. Also, 
rooms have not been bo oked for stakeholders at this round, so you will need to look for something on your own. 1 
understand there are many places near the Raffles City Convention Center, though, 

Best, 
Daniel 

Daniel Watson 
Senior Director, Southeast Asia and the Pacific USTR/Office of SE Asia and the Pacific 
202-395-9587 
watson daniel(S>ustr.eop,Kov 

Original Message 
From: Mehta, Probir J. 
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 10:49 AM 
To: 'Doug Nelson'; M Orfel 
Cc: Watson, Daniel L. 
Subject: RE: Singapore 

Doug --

That's my understanding. Sunday is the day set aside for presentations, I'm cc'ing Daniel Watson from our Southeast 
Asia shop, who is closer to this issue, in case he has anything to add. 

Best, 
Probir 

Original Message m v i ^ ^ H 
From: Doug Nelson fmailtcMMf^MxoDlifeamerica.orgl 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 11:05 AM 
To: Mehta, Probir J.; M Orfei 
Subject: Singapore 

Probir, my understanding is that even with the change of schedule for the TPP round, all side events will be held on 
Sunday March 27. Just want to confirm as I am finalizing my travel plans and we will plan on doing an event with me as a 
speaker unless it makes no sense for me to travel there. 
Appreciate your insight 

USTR-IPW 00162 



Doug 

This e-mail message may contain privileged and/or confidential information, and Is intended to be received only by 
persons entitled to receive such Information, If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender 
immediately. Please delete it and all attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other media. Other use of this e -
mail by you is strictly prohibited. 

All e-mails and attachments sent and received are subject to monitoring, reading and archival by CropLlfe America and 
RISE. The recipient of this e -mail is solely responsible for checking for the presence of "Viruses" or other "Malware". 
CropLlfe America and RISE accepts no liability for any damage caused by any such code transmitted by or accompanying 
this e-mail or any attachment. 
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TransPa c ificPartnership 
S I N G A P O R E 

h Ne,}i,!tr.|icn PoimJ, .'.'I M.tld I A'j I JO! 1 

Info-Guide for Stakeholders' Forum (27 March 2011) 

As part of the efforts by TPP parties to promote the exchange of views amongst stakeholders, a 

Stakeholders' Forum has been scheduled for the afternoon of 27,h March. A stakeholder 

programme schedule will be issued after registration closes. 

Registration 

2) Registration is required for all s takeholders, and will take place from 7 -18 March 2011. Due 

to logistical constraints, Singapore will be unable to accept late registrations, 

3) Interested stakeholders are requested to send the following details to tpp@trlcom.com.SK 

(Attn: Cheryl Ng). 

Name of organisation and representatives 

Contact details 

Synopsis of presentations 

Relevance to the TPP Negotiations 

List of Speakers 

4) Due to capacity constraints, it may be necessary for the organisers to limit the number of 

speakers at the Forum. Stakeholders will be informed of whether they are invited to speak at the 

stakeholder Forum by 21 March 2011, In the event of over-whelming response, the organisers' 

decision will be final, 

¡Internal note to CNs: In view of the consensus among the CNs to restrict stakeholder involvement to 
the half-day programme on 27 March 2011 (Sunday), we can only accommodate a limited number of 
stakeholders. If there are many stakeholders expressing interest to participate during the Singapore 
round, Singapore will have to pre-select stakeholders. If Parties have specific stakeholders to 
recommend, please flag it the Singapore Virtual Secretariat for consideration by 18 March 2011. 

The full list of stakeholders will be furnished to all Parties (through the Virtual Secretariat) by 22 
March 2011.] 

Access to Stakeholder Forum 

5) All participants will be issued stakeholder passes, and are requested to wear these passes 

during the event. Only individuals with the passes will be allowed entry. 

6) Delegates from all TPP Parties will be invited to attend the stakeholder event at their own 

discretion, 

Access to Negotiation Venue 

7) Stakeholders will noj be allowed to access the negotiation venue, nor to observe 

negotiations. 

USTR-IPW 00164 
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TransFacificPartnership 
S I N G A P O R E 

(/ flrCii - I--M..J :>>, M 11('i f - v ' ;>oi i 

8) Trespassers will be evicted from the negotiation venue, 

Request for meeting with negotiating Parties 

9) Any request to meet with the negotiating Parties should be made directly with the relevant 

Parties or through the Singapore Virtual Secretariat (Wong Choo Sin: wona chop sin<5>mtl,gov.sK). 

However, due to the tight negotiating schedule planned for the 6 th Round, responses to stakeholder 

requests will be at the discretion of individual TPP Parties. 

(Internal note to CNs: The Singapore Virtual Secretariat will forward such requests to the relevant 
parties, either through each countries' virtual secretariat, or through the chapter chair.I 

Administrative Advice 

10) As a general rule, public demonstrations and processions are not allowed in Singapore 

without a permit from the Singapore Police Force, due to their propensity for law and order 

problems, The Singapore Police Force takes a serious view against activities which disrupt public 

order and peace. Offenders may face prosecution. 

USTR-IPW 00165 



From: Weisel, Barbara 
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 6:10 PM 
To: 'Ives, Ralph' 
Subject: RE: my mistake 

Thanks. 

From: Ives, Ralph fm' i l l t 'n | j J )g |M , , in" i ~ril 
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 5:39 PM 
To: Weisel, Barbara 
Subject: my mistake 

I read this too quickly and called today. I'll call tomorrow at 2:30. Thanks 

From: Weisel, Barbara fmailto:Barbara Weisel@ustr.eop.qovl 
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 10:05 AM 
To: Ives, Ralph 
Subject: RE: serious question 

For you, always. How's lomovrow afternoon, say 2:30 or 3? 

(b) (6) From: Ives, Ralph rniailtoiMlMWAdvaMed.oriil 
Sent: Thursday, NovembcM8^0l0 9:23 AM 
To: Weisel, Barbara 
Subjcct: TPP: serious question 

Greetings Barbara, 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 
May I have a 10 i 
medical devices? 
(b)(3) (b)(5) 
overall slaliis before he and I moved forward. 

.1,4 U« f.n« AI ĉ nut-ut-/» nKni 

¡However, lie thought that I should get from you the 

Do you have time this week? 

Thanks, 
Ralph 

Ralph F. Ives 
Execu t ive V i c e P res iden t 
G loba l S t ra tegy a n d A n a l y s i s 
A d va M e d 
701 Pennsy lvan ia A v e n u e , N . W . 
Su i te 800 
W a s h in Fi nn D C 2 0 0 0 4 
Direct : 

USTR-IPW 00166 



USTR-IPW 00167 



From: Weisel, Barbara 
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 3:57 PM 
To: (mjg^advamed.org' 
Subject: Re: My mistake - meeting is Nov 30 

Ah, thx. 

From: Ives, Ralph <|UI||MAdvaMed.oio> 
To: Weisel, Barbara 
Sent: Mon Nov 15 15:55:31 2010 
Subject: My mistake - meeting Is Nov 30 

From: Weisel, Barbara fmailto:Barbara Welsel@ustr.eop.qov1 
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 01:44 PM 
To: Ives, Ralph 
Subject: Re; AHC wants TPP 

No', we've both been out until today so he probab ly hasn't focused on this week's schedule. 

From: Ives, Ralph «)U|[|AclvaMed.orQ > 
To: Weisel, Barbara 
Sent; Mon Nov 15 13:44:08 2010 
Subject: RE: AHC wants TPP 

2:00 on Nov 17 (maybe he assumed lhat we ware just going to do our song and dance again) 

From: Weisel, Barbara [mailto:Barbara Weisel@ustr.eop.gov1 
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 1:28 PM 
To; Ives, Ralph 
Subject: RE; AHC wants TPP 

What time is I he meeting? 

From: Ives, Ralph [mnilUi|MÉMMAdvaMed.oru| 
Sent: Monday, November 15^010 1:29 PM 
To: Weisel, Barbara 
Subject: R E : AHC wants TPP 

Will you be in the Demetrios meeting? I f not, that could be the follow -up., .or could be anyway! © 

From: Weisel, Barbara f ma i 11 o: B a rhnra Wcisel@uslr.eop.gov1 
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 1:25 PM 
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To: Ives, Ralph 
Subject : R E : AI IC wauls T PP 

Ralph, 
Thanks for sending. A l some point soon, we probably should meet on this, 
And we can talk about when we can do lunch. 
Best, 
Barbara 

From: Ives, Ralph [mnilio IMMÉliAcIvaMeci .oiEl 
Sent: Monday, November n ^ f f u l 12:37 PM 
To: Weisel, Barbara 
Subject: A H C wants TPP 

Barbara, 

I hope your (ravels went well. 

The Allinncc for Healthcare Competitiveness wil l be visiting Demetrios on Wednesday. We didn't have an ask, 
so t sent this around last week. This is still a draft, but my sense is that this wi II be our ask -- after we gel 
through the who we are presentation. (Demetrios heard this a couple of years ago at SF when we were just 
starting the group.) 

I think al this point i f we just received some positive feedback, the AHCers would leave satifisf ied. So far, this 
group seems to be more process lhan substance. 

Lunch is still on offer. 

Ralph 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Ragland, Jared W. 
larch 04, 2011 1:09 AM 
lphrma.org'; BfltM.Raiee 

m m f p h r m a . o r g ' ; UAIalphima.org' . 
Re: PhRMA Follow-up o r ^ f T & R Discussion 

(b) (6) lphrma.org' 

Thx Jennifer. 
Sent from blackberry. 

Jared Ragland, Ph.D. 
Director, Office of Intellectual Properly and Innovation 
Office of the U.S. Trade Representative 
Executive Office of the President 
(202) 395-9453 Office 
(202) 345-6379 Cell 

Subject: PhRMA Follow-up on TPP P&R Discussion 

HI Jared and Renee: 

Thanks for taking the time to meet with our team 
(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) j to our discussion regarding the|| 

In addition, as mentioned, we would be interested in bringing some of o ur members In to further discuss suggested 
revisions to TPP P&R text, Leo will follow-up with you separately to set up a time that would be convenient for you. 

Thanks again, and feel free to let us know If you have any questions. 
Best, 
Jennifer 

Jennifer L. Young 
Assistant Vice President 
International Market Access & Policy 
PhRMA 
950 F Street, NW, Suite 300 
Washington, DC 20004 
Phone: 202-035-3422 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

McCoy, Stanford 
.March 01, 20111:34 PM 
qtlaw.com'; Matoj&'obir J.; Raqland, Jared W. 
~lriaa. com; theESA.com; j^M^Hmpaa.org 

RE: Selected rrAC members' letter re posted TPP limitations and secondary liability 
options CONFIDENTIAL: CLEARED ADVISOR COMMUNICATION 

Thanks Erie & co. Much appreciated. 

(b) (6 ) (b) (6 ) 
From; imgg t l awxo ro . J jr iMtojJBfl l lJaMiti^Rl 
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 10:49 AM 
T o : iM i f c g t^M n r d ; M e h f ck£^ i f Raqland, f i a T f l l 
C c : ^ B a ^ B i a a . c o m - . ^ ^ M t h e E S A i -nnyf l j^gj--""- ' . | L yAa> a y a w c o m 

Subject^T^elected ITA^nembers' letter re posted TPP limitatlon^n^econaary liability options CONFIDENTIAL: 
CLEARED ADVISOR COMMUNICATION 

Dear Stan and Probir, 

Apologies for it taking so long to gel this to you, but attached is a letter from myself, Neil Turkewitz, Steve Mitchell and 
Greg Frazler, sent to you in our individual capacities as ITAC members, providing our views on your limitations and 
exceptions and secondary liability options posted on the secure website. Please let us know if you have any questions. 

Eric H. Smith 
\hriK'll<'l<K-i 
i n n i I ' . w i It', U . » ' i J M ' J i. M f " l N V«'. | W , v I D i ' í f i i n H v' 

'''K'' I r ' 'y Vi>/ / M "I"'1 

(b) (6 ) 
it jv- .-Uli. I i v . v . '.1.. , 1.1,1 

U SA i '.V r ut M O l I U I . i l t. It I . ' i í t t f l IC , . . i n i w . l ; '.>/.•• r. i: •. , ( . i . i ; 

11 U l i " , !•' ¡I A ' l i I U l i . ! " n A ,'.:.• •..••, s." - --í. *t I - ' "• !,-,-:•".!*, I . ' . ' i . , i 1 - .1 : .11..V i I . . . " I ! ••< • , ' i V ! I'. n 'I: M K '• .>. ' . , . M i , : . ' I . 
I • .'-Iii • I I" .Ml:'. . : i '"i II 
•-.tííAK Mi: ; 1< i \ v.- in mío t:h> n • , vv , no:,', 
mi i:t <u iTni'.'.r • uwwxr; •••sn/.'i v>vi. r:iK«> 
i ¡ ' W/'i i : ti, . [ i/-Ii i T ' , r • • ''yi.iti.'.'i ' . . i -m'i ,-i i , .i-¡,\i. m ' ,ti Iii i; r,i i r.-.-,. c un i J iM i I'll . ini . í . | ' hí K-i.'i'.r .1,1 aimi-.", . oi/.wt m r 11 ; 

' I II ' • T IV- II ¡i - ,11.'.1A i II ' 11 ' i , , I : 11 I Ml . w l I ' I III 1111 II' "H 'wi l ' i l , ! r ] r ; I , I ; | | l I'.i' . '. '.Mil I | | V A : ' I .1 : ,1! : » i i r | , 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by th e 1RS under Circular 230, we inform 
you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise 
specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1 ) a voiding penalties 
under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another part)' any matters addressed 
herein. 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended 
only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 
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recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. To reply to our email 
administrator directly, please send an email to poMtmasteif.'-'gllaw.com. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Watson, Daniel L. 
Wednesday, April 27, 2011 

s, l.inda'; Bahar, 
pwileyrein.com 

RE: SOE Meeting for Thursday 

iWileyiein.corm'; 
kadden.com' 

10:00 

(b) (6) 
lvileyrein.com'; 

We'll be meeting in the 4"' Floor Conference room at the USTR Annex at 1724 F Street NW. See you there. 

Daniel 

From: Watson, Daniel L. 

Subject: RE: SOE Meeting for Thursday 5/5 at 3:00 

Afilevrein.com 
(b) (6) 

wilevrein.com: 

Thanks, Lirida. That time works for us and I'll get back to you shortly with a I ocation. 

Best, 
Daniel 

Cc: Watson, Daniel L. " 
Subject: SOE Meeting for Thursday 5/5 at 3:00 

(b) (6) 

vileyrein.com :1 lwileyrein.com 
(b) (6) 

tkadden.com 

All, Daniel Watson and 1 spoke Inle today and he confirms thai next Thursday (5/5) at 3:00 is open for us all lo meet. I noted thnl, in 
confidence, we would iry lo send him and Daniel Daluir suggcsled, preliminary tangling e for purposes ol'discussion prior lo lire 
meeting. 

(b) (6) 

Original Message 
From: Andros, Linda 

y^aniel <Daniel Balijjrfe'uslr.cop.uov>; ' D a l y ' I M M M w i l c y r c i n . m i n > j B B j J ^ J wilcyrein.com' 
wHeyrein coin> j^lbl jwi levrei n.com' < l t f v re in . com[WWM^^^Bjk iu ldcn .co in ' 
"jkiKldeii.com> 

Ce: Watson, Daniel L. < Daniel Walson@USTR.EOI>.GOV> 
Sent: Tue Apr 26 12:24:33 2011 
Subject: RE: SOEs and subsidized investment 

Daniel, we much appreciated the discussion, and we will be reviewing internally. We will gel back lo you sometime later this week lo 
set up nexl sleps. Thanks. 

From: Bnhar, Daniel [maillo:Dnnicl Bnhur(5iiislr.cop.eov I 
Senl: Tuesday, April 26, 201 I l ] ; , J J ' | M _ 
To: Andros, Linda; 'Daly, Novo'lUIMlS^^Hwilcyrein.com' 
Cc: Watson, Daniel L. 

(b) (6) wilcyiein.com' 
(b) (6) 

lkadden.com1 
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Subject: SOEs and subsidized investment 

Dear all. 

We found last week's discuss ion helpful and look forward In discussing these issues in further delail. 

On noxl sleps, what is your expected timeline fur presentation of actual text proposals and/or scheduling of additional meeti ngs with 
the USTR team on this issueV As Daniel Watson and I indicated last week, we will need to move quite expeditiously il'we want to 
have the possibility of developing any potential new text proposals in advance of the next TPP negotiating round in June. 

llesl regards, 

Daniel 

Daniel Bnhar 

Director of Investment Affairs 

Officc of llie U.S. Trade Representative 

(202)395-9414 

dbahartajuslr.eop.KOv 
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From: Weisel, Barbara 
Sent: Sunday, February 27, 2011 1:23 PM 
To: 'Ives, Ralph'; Cutler, Wendy 
Cc: Agress, Philip 
Subject: RE: Answers to Diet questions re TPP US Approach to FTAs.ppt 
Attachments: TPPDietQ A.rives.022711.doc 

Here's my two cents, 
Thanks for asking. 

From: Ives, Ralph [mailto|jjj|jB)AdvaMecl,org] 
Sent: Sunday, February 2 / ^ u n 1:14 PM 
To: Cutler, Wendy; Welsel, Barbara 
Cc: Agress, Philip 

Subject: Answers to Diet questions re TPP US Approach to FTAs.ppt 

All, 
Please see my attempt at answers to the questions that Andy believes will come up. I greatly appreciate your precious 
time in reviewing. Maybe I can at least "do no harm," and maybe even send the right message. 

Thank you, 
Ralph 

From: Cutler, Wendy [Wendy_Cutler@ustr.eop.gov] 
Sent: Saturday, February 26, 2011 4:38 PM 
To: Ives, Ralph; Welsel, Barbara 
Subject: Re: Diet questions re TPP US Approach to FTAs.ppt 

Let's talk Ihis week. You have gotten yourself into something big withdiet members poised to take wliaf you say and use il 
for their own purposes. 

From: Ives, Ralph <JM^B>AdvaMed.org> 
To: Cutler, Wendy; wêiseiTBarbara 
Sent: Sat Feb 26 11:50:23 2011 
Subject: Diet questions re TPP US Approach to FTAs.ppt 

Any views you have regarding questions would be greatly appreciated! 

(b ) ( 6 ) From: Andrew Saidel [mallto|j|f|^f^^lsasia.com] 
Sent: Saturday, February 26, 2011 10:21 AM 
To: Ives, Ralph n j n r a H 
Cc: Agress, Philip; Andrew Saidel <|]g| | (^£iol .com>; Andrew Saidel 
Subject: RE: TPP US Approach to FTAs.ppt 

(b ) ( 6 ) 
pol .com> 

Dear Ralph, 

Thank you very much! I spoke with Kalsumata san this week regarding the TPP Presentation. 

The likely venue will be an international meeting auditorium in the Diet Office Building. 
t 
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They are expecting roughly 100 Diet members to attend, but they do not know exactly how many will be there yet. They 
will lei us know as we gel closer. 

Katsumata san recommended that the presentation be 20 minutes, to allow for 40 minutes of Q/A and discussion. 

We have arranged for simultaneous translation from Simul. 

Here are the key points that Katsumala san would like your remarks to cover: 

1. What is TPP? What does it mean for Asia? 

2. Why is Japan's participation essential? 

3. Some people in Japan have said that agriculture will be sacrificed, but that Japan will not really gain very much in 
return. How should we think aboul this? 

4. Does the US really want Japan in TPP? 

5. Some people in Japan say that the reason Japan Is not competllive is not because of tariffs but ralher because of 
exchange rates. What will change if tariffs are lowered (meaning, how will lowering tariffs increase competit iveness)? 

6. What is the merit for Japan in joining TPP? How is success defined? 

The event is entirely off the record. 

I think the slides that you have drafted track well with these points. 

I have read the invitation to the event, which was sent out by Tarutoko san and Katsumata san. It is very good - the text 
describes you as a true expert on the subject, having spent many years at USTR and working closely (supervising) key 
officials who are currently still there. (The dyer was written and sent by the Diet members based on the bio we provided to 
them (they did not show it to me first, which Is fine. It is well-composed.) 

II may be better to not use the AdvaMed template, except towards the end when you make the point regarding advanced 
medical technology as an example. 

The lemplale brands the text as AdvaMed points, but I think il may be better to have them framed as your own 
observations, based on your long experience negotiating trade agreements as a former senior US Irade official. Then 
towards the end you can link into some observations trom the perspective of the advanced medical technology industry, 
which you currently represent as EVP of AdvaMed - or a flow similar to that. 

II may be good to find a handshake graphic thai is visuall y even - this one appears thai the hand on the left is reaching 
from above to the hand on the right, which is positioned slightly lower. Since there is a perception among doubters in 
Japan that the US may gel the tipper hand via TPP, I think an even handsh ake may be host - I will look for one. 

I just returned from Tokyo this morning (am sending this email from the car heading home), Saturday, and will be here In 
DC (or the next two weeks (can meet or speak via phone at any time). We can set up a pre-trlp brieling based on your 
schedule if you would like. 

Please have a good weekend! 

Sincerely yours, Andy 

(b) (6 ) 
From: Ives, Ralph [mal l toU®AdvaMed,org] 
Sent: Thursday, February 24^011 3:56 PM 
To: Andrew Saldel 
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Cc: Agress, Philip; Andrew Saidel 
Subject: RE: TPP US Approach to FTAs.ppt 

Thank you, Andy, 

Safe travels 

From: Andrew Saidel [mailtoMMl^B.1sasia,com] 
Sent: Thursday, February PM 
To: Ives, Ralph 
Cc: Agress, Philip; Andrew Saidel; Andrew Saidel 
Subject: RE: TPP US Approach to FTAs.ppt 

Dear Ralph, 

Thank you very much for sending! I am in Tokyo and home tomorrow (Saturday). 

I will read through and send feedback asap. 

Sincerely yours, Andy 

From: Ives, Ralph [mailtojUllBiAdvaMed.org] 
Sent: Thursday, February ¿^^u t l 1:3 7 PM 
To: Andrew Saidel 
Cc: Agress, Philip 
Subject: TPP US Approach to FTAs.ppt 

Andy, 

Please review the attached slides, which I tried to keep at a high -level but still provide info on what an 
FTA would mean. I sent these to Barbara and Wendy fo r their review. 

Best regards, 
Ralph 
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From: Mehta, Probir J. 
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 5:29 PM 
To: 'Doug Nelson' 
Cc: Joshua Saltzman; McCoy, Stanford; Ragland, Jared W. 
Subject: RE: TPP 

Doug -

Checked with some of the folks here, and they asked us If you could give us a better sense of the following --

(1) Who would be sent from Croplife? 
(2) How much time you need? 
(3) Any technology requirements? 
(4) When would you want to deliver the presentation - our suggestion would be Monday, December 6, Tuesday 

December 7, or Wednesday, December 8 - as it would dovetail with the IP meetings we'll be having. 

Please let me know, and we'll see if we can make this happen. 

Best regards, 
Probir 

(b) (6) 
From: Doug Nelson fmailtoJgy|^gcioplifeanieiica.orql 
Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 1:58 PM 
To: McCoy, Stanford; Mehta, Probir J. 
Cc: Joshua Saltzman 
Subject: RE: TPP 

Slan, many thanks, look forward to talking with Probir. A class mate of his, Joshua Saltzman, Is my colleague here and 
serves as Assistant General Counsel to CropLlfe. 
Doug 

Douglas T. Nelson 
Executive Vice President, General Counsel, Secretary 
CropLife America 
1156 15TH ST NW STE 400 
Washington, DC 20005 
2 0 2 . R 3 f i l M f f i c e 

202-463-0474 - fax 
www.croDlifeamerica.org 

From: McCoy, Stanford I'mallto:Stanford McCoy©ustr.eop.govl 
Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 10:22 AM 
To: Doug Nelson; Mehta, Probir J. 
Subject: RE: TPP 

USTR-IPW 00178 
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Hi Doug. I'm looping in Probir, who has taken over for Tanuja as our TPP lead, to see if he thinks this would be 
possible. I don't know what kind of an angements the Kiwis are providing for private sector side meetings. I know we 
offered slots for several such meetings (but the only IP one was an NGO) at the San Francisco round. 

From: Doug Nelson [mailtoHmUcroplifeamerica.oral 
Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 9;54 AM 
To: McCoy, Stanford 
Subject: TPP 

Stan, i wanted to discuss the upcoming TPP negotiations in New Zealand in December. I just returned from a trip to 
Kuala Lumpur and Hanoi, during which I made presentations on agchemicai data protection to the appropriate 
government officials. I am pleased to report that their reception to our TRIPS 39.3 emphasis on data exclusivity was very 
positive. My colleagues at CropLife Asia were inquiring whether there is an opportunity for a representative of our 
industry to either make a presentation there or if there is an opening on (he US delegation for a US representative to 
participate? Appreciate your advice. 
Doug 

Douglas T. Nelson 
Executive Vice President, General Counsel, Secretary 
CropLife America 
1156 15TH ST NW STE 400 

202-463-0474 - fax 
www.cropllfeamerica.oro 

Al. ,:-;!-.-Hr. l'i ! .I'l.i h n;<:.:il ••' ' i"f( r -, l ' r ," I . . i , ;w!:<J ' tl ; '<. , • ' . l ini Hl'l : I " » :•'/ : ' 'fl 'I'1 f'fifft. • • >• i I I- 'f ,;<;; r< >•' It,,'. • lit „I r V I" v 
ii'filii.ni-.ii.ii* If¡r ,.!,,,i.KnvI '\n IK- I ifM.'i ' I. "-'liti " .1: "Il-,-' "i.Vi.'.v. .1 i J i. 'r,M I ,'lt 'fi- i .:li'i RI j f < I, il.'lii- 'Ll' :n\ ,1 iiu .Mu-.r-'i 1..; '1 * y <-, 
.' Oli;.. li,-;M;nt:ll(.!l !,-, CI li • , ;v:|'.,r vifi(i 'IV. . "i.itl '.r .,11,i vl.i. It 
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i -UM-, II-H* i,l I Iti ,,-ni.ii, i ' , '."li i • - I i«." , i f . l n i . f f i l 

-Ml r-ii'.-s;['̂  .1,,;! M'! n hnii'iitl •< i,i wi.il ILK i , IM ; Militi'' I ID 11 .1, I .'/n ,• ). r<-t;iiil;i :lim 'nv.li !>•: • 'if.j il ri- .'.ilium .1 -liv! l<| 1.,tLtfi|Hll 1!;|', ;: ut t1 :'. '.< *!.';:'/ 
l.-:.|10,V.llt.-- 'ill -.hl.,;:.!!):! toi I1'," i , .'1- il "V: ' ' IlTI U, ll',', .',f ' *" ' I ,ll| lli' All, I' if I lll'll '••' i'I-I". T' ibil'l', I' •' -I ' I-'-i i I. |f I • •. H .'I,':! ! Iii .li' V 'l'.ll.ll 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Mehta, Probir J. 
Wednesday, April 20, 2011 6:22 PM 
'Agress, Philip'; Ragland, Jared W. 
Ives, Ralph 
RE: Meeting Follow-up 

Thanks, Phil. 

(b) (6) 
From: Agress, Philip I'mailtojJJ^^^dvaMed.orgl 
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 4:26 PM 
To: Mehta, Probir J. ; Ragland, Jared W. 
Cc: Ives, Ralph 
Subject: Meeting Follow-up 

Probir and Jared, 

Thanks again for meeting with Ralph and me lasl week. 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) e lake a look at the attached one-pager and let me know it you have any questions. 

AdvaMed greatly appreciates your efforts in the TPP negotiations. 

Best regards, 
Phil 
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From: McCoy, Stanford 
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 1:52 PM 
To: 'Neil Turkewitz'; Mehta, Probir J. 
Cc: Alvarez, Kira 
Subject: RE: TPP iTAC Communication concerning possible options 

Thanks Neil. This is helpful. Concerns noted; we'll circle back with you if we have questions. 

(b) (6 ) 
From: Nell Turkewitz [ma i l t o | j HgHH | i a a . c om ] 
Sent: Thursday, February 

l 
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(b)(3) (b)(4) & (b)(5) 

I hope that these personal views are useful, and I look forward to continued dialogue on these critical issues. 

Neil 
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From: Ragland, Jared W. 
Sent: Saturday, February 12, 2011 1:32 AM 
To: 'Jennifer Young' 
Cc: Mehta, Probir J.; Leifman, Ali Z.; Bisbee, David F.; Nancy Adams: Leo A. Färber; Jay 

Taylor; Whitlock, Joe 
Subject: RE: TPP 

Jennifer, 

First, thank you very much for your input. Second, my apologies for my delayed response. This has been very 
helpful. I wanted to respond (belatedly in the flux of IPR related TPP and other obligations), and clarify that I received 
this requested Input and that it is very useful. Also, I wanted to reemphasize that we continue to be interested, to the 
extent you can distill such complex Issues, in the core issues that would, in your opinion, cut across the regional issues 
you've identified. In otherwords, can you help us identify, from your perspective, what are the general, cross -cutting 
provisions that could/should apply to all TPP partners and "weed out" those provisions that may have been developed 
specifically to address particular problems in particular markets. 

Thanks I 

Jared 

Jared W. Ragland, Ph.D. 
Director, Office of Intellectual Properly and Innovation 
Office ul'lhe United States Trade Representative 
F.xeculive Office of the President 
(202)395-9453-Phonc 
(202)395-3891-Fax 
(202) 345-6379-Mohilc 
Jaied_RaKlnnclfeiistr.eop.gay-—| 

From: Jennifer Young D i iMM lM i l i H ßh^ iO i a l 
Sent: Friday, January 28, 
To: Ragland, Jared W. 
Cc: Mehta, Probir J, ; Leifman, Ari Z.; Bisbee, David F.; Nancy Adams; Leo A. Färber; Jay Taylor 
Subject: RE: TPP 

Hi Jared: 

Thanks for vour e-mail. As requested, attached please fine 
fh ï ï3 ï R, fhWFiï 
(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

have any questions. 

(b)(3) &"(b)(5) 
shortly. 

lee to let mysell or the team know II you 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

pi our team nas Deen on travel mis weeK, out we snouio be ame io circle DacK 

Hope you have a great weekend! 
Best, 
Jennifer 
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From: Ragland, Jared W. fmailtoJared Raoland@ustr.eop.qovl 
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 1:52 PM 
To: Nancy Adams; Jennifer Young; Leo A. Farber 
Cc: Mehta, Probir J. ; Leifman, Arl Z.; Mehta, Probir J.; Bisbee, David F. 
Subject: TPP 

Nancy, Jennifer, Leo, 

Thanks again for coming by with the team earlier this week to discuss the challenges your industry Is facing in various 
markets with respect to pricing and reimbursement. As mentioned, it was a great meeting, and in addition, for the 
reasons below, quite timely. 

(b)(3) (b)(5) 

Hopefully a lot of this is "off -the-shelf", but if we could ask for this Input by end of next week, the sooner the better 
really, that would be of great value to us. Maybe even a matrix summarizing the key issues. 

(b)(3) (b)(5) 

The sky Is pretty wide open, and we have of course our models, but your assistance and creative thinking on this in the 
next week or so would be great as we consider our options and approaches going forward . 

Best regards, 

Jared. 

Jared W. Ragland, Ph.D. 
Director, Office of Intellectual Property and Innovation 
Office of the United States Trade Representative 
Executive Office of the President 
(202) 395-9453-Phone 
(202) 395-3891-Fax 
(202) 345-6379-Mobile 
Jared RaEland(5>ustr.eop.Kov 
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From: McCoy, Stanford 
Sent: 2 0 1 0 9 : 5 6 P M 

To: Qg^gi^^^edtronic.com1 

Cc: Mehta, Probir J. 
Subject: Re: meeting with Stanford McCoy 

Happy to chat. I am in the office this week, then on travel (he following week. First week in August is wide open. I would 
suggest that we try to find a time when my colleague Probir can also join us. 

Stan 

Senl from Stanford McCoy 

From: Gunn, Trevor, Dr. •• iMi^^^Biedtronic .coin> 
To: McCoy, Stanford 
Sent: Sun Jul 18 15:28:45 2010 
Subject: FW: meeting with Stanford McCoy 

Stanford, hello 

I am vice chair of ITAC3 (Jim Delist is Chair) and only now catching up to (his email. What would be your "drop dead" 
date for getting together on this informally? I am here this week, one day the next and then gone until Aug 12. Would 
after Aug 12 be too late? 

We realize the get-together would be informal and would not constitute formal advice to USTR/DOC. 

Kind regards, Trevor 

Trevor Gunn 
Sr. Director 
International Relations 
Medtronic. Inc. Washington DC) 
+ 1 2 0 2 t @ i i n H i 
& 
Adjunct Professor 
CERES, School of Foreign Service 
Georgetown University 

From: Jim DeLlsl fmallto|j[M|fanwoodchemical.coml 
Sent: Friday, June 25, 201uT?09 
To: Gunn, Trevor, Dr. 
Cc: Marty Strauss; Claude Burcky; Kim Copperthlte; John Meakem 
Subject: meeting with Stanford McCoy 

Hi Trevor - we had an interesting gathering yesterday. 

It would be very limely for you and the Pharmaceuticals and Medical Technology Task Force to try to meet with Stan 
McCoy (AUSTR for IP and Innovation) (202-395-4510) Stanford niccov@uslr.eoD.gov to discuss IP in the TPP. During 
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ihv^N a. 
(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

• (b ) ( 3 ) & (b)(5) 

Note to Claude - as our representative to the IP ITAC I wanted to be sure that you were aware of the nuances in this 
discussion. 

Best Regards, 
V.M. (Jim) DeLisi [ ( D H 3 I 
Fanwood Chp^cal Jn^MMMifanwoodchemical.com 
P h o n g ^ i m ^ 
Cell: ^ K j j n H ^ K 3 r n a t i o n a l & domestic) 

[ C O N F I D E N T I A L I T Y AND P R I V A C Y NOT I C E ] Information transmitted by this email is proprietary to 
Medtronic and is intended for use only by the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain 
information that is private, privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. I f you are 
not the intended recipient or it appears that this mail has been forwarded to yo u without proper authority, you 
are notified (hat any use or dissemination of this information in any manner is strictly prohibited. In sucli cases, 
please delete this mail from your records. To view this notice in other languages you can either select the 
following link or manually copy and paste the link into the address bar of a web browser 
littp://emaildisclaimer. medlionic.com 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Ragland, Jared W. 
ay, February 16, 2011 4:43 PM 
phrma.org 
Dbir J.; Leifi 

lphrma.org; 
pnrma.org 

; Bisbee, David F.; 
hrma.org; Whitlock, Joe;| 

na.orci: 
phrma.org; 

Jennifer, 

Thanks for your e -mail, I was telling Nancy today, I took one day off on Monday for a Kindergarten V -Day Party and I'm 
now 150 e-mails backloggedl 

Many of the key players are out this week, but given that many of you will be out next week and time is short, I propose 
3:30 Friday here at Winder Room 305. 

Thanks! 

Jared. 

Jiirod W. Rngland, Ph.D. 
Director, Office of Intellectual Properly ¡ind Innovation 
Office of the United Stales Trade Representative 
Executive Office oft lie President 
(202)395-9453-Phone 
(202) 395-3891-Fax 
(202) 345-6379-Mobile 
Jared Ragluncl@ustr.eop.fiov 

From: JYoung@phrma.org [mailto:JYoung@phrma.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 3:56 PM 
To: JYoung@phrma.org; Ragland, Jared W. 
Cc: Mehta, ProtoJ-L^tonan, Ari Z.^isbgg, David F 
Whitlock, Joe;^HUlf lnhrma.org; j t ìK ì iphmia.org' 
Subject: RE: I pp 

(b) (6) 
bhrma.org; 

(b) (6) 
bhrma.org (b) (6) lphrma.org; 

Hi Jared: 

Hope all is well. I wanted to follow-up to see If you might be available for a brief call to discuss cross -cutting provisions 
applicable to all TPP countries per your prior requ est either tomorrow or Friday? As a heads up, most of our team will be 
on travel all of next week, however, it looks like many of us are available to discuss between 3 -4 PM tomorrow or on 
Friday at 1, 3, or 4 PM. Please let me know If you might be available to discuss at any of those times. 

I l i M I I H H l l l l H i l R ^ ^ & (b)(5) 
(b) (3) & (b)(5) 

Feel free to let myself or the team know If you have any questions. 
Best, 
Jennifer 
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From: Jennifer Young 
Sent: Saturday, February 12, 2011 8:23 AM 
To: 'Jared_Ragland@ustr.eop.gov' 
Cc: 'Probir_Mehta@ustr.eop.gov'; 'Ari_Leifman@ustr.eop.gov'; 'David_Bisbee@ustr.eop.gov'; Nancy Adams; Leo A. 
Farber; Jay Taylor; 'Joseph_P_Whitlock@ustr.eop.gov' 
Subject: Re: TPP 

Hi Jared: 

Thanks verv much for vour e-mail 
(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

iwouid you lie available 10 meet to discuss cross -cutting provisions appncaoie to an (b)(3) (b)(5) 
TPP countries vs. market-specific concerns next Frl., Feb. 18th? We can finalize input for discussion in the meantime. 
Feel free to let me know. 

Hope you have a great weekend! 
Best, 
Jennifer 

From: Ragland, Jared W. 
To: Jennifer Young 
Ce: Mehta, Probir J. ; Lelfman, Ari Z. ; Bisbee, David F. ; Nancy Adams; Leo A. Farber; Jay Taylor; Whitlock, Joe 
Sent: Sat Feb 12 01:31:47 2011 
Subject: RE: TPP 
Jennifer, 

First, thank you very much for your input. Second, my apologies for my delayed re spouse. This has been very 
helpful. I wanted to respond (belatedly in the flux oF IPR related TPP and other obligations), and clarify that I received 
this requested input and that it is very useful. Also, I wanted to reemphasize that we continue to b e interested, to the 
extent you can distill such complex issues, in the core issues that would, in your opinion, cut across the regional issues 
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
Jared RaKland@ustr.eop.govTi{|WfeM 

From: Jennifer Young [mailto|^BHBphrma.org] 
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 2:53 AM 
To: Ragland, Jared W. 
Cc: Mehta, Probir J.; Leifman, Ari Z.; Bisbee, David F.; Nancy Adams; Leo A. Farber; Jay Taylor 
Subject: RE: TPP 

Hi Jared: 
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ee to let myself or the team know if you 
have any questions, 

ipproaches for 
if our team has been on travel this week, but we should be able to circle back 

shortly. 

Hope you have a great weekend! 
Best, 
Jennifer 

From: Ragland, Jared W. [mailto:Jared_Ragland@ustr.eop.govl 
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 1:52 PM 
To: Nancy Adams; Jennifer Young; Leo A. Färber 
Ce: Mehta, Problr J.; Leifman, Ari Z.; Mehta, ProbirJ.; Bisbee, David F. 
Subject: TPP 

Nancy, Jennifer, Leo, 

& (b)(5) 

The sky is pretty wide open, and we have of course our models, but your assistance and cr eative thinking on this in the 
next week or so would be great as we consider our options and approaches going forward. 

Best regards, 

Jared. 

Jared W. Ragland, Ph.D. 
Director, Office of Intellectual Property and Innovation 
Office of the United States Tra de Representative 
Executive Office of the President 
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(202) 395-9453-Phone 
(202) 395-3891-Fax 
(202) 345-6379-Mobile 
Jared Rafiland(5Histr.eop.gov 

<1 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bisbee, David F. 
Thursday, July 01, 2010 2:47 PM 
Doug Nelson 
RE: TPP 

Doug, 

Thanks for your email, sorry for the delayed response. I've sent your note to Stan McCoy for a response, the IP folks will 
be able to give you an update. 

If you don't hear back from him, he's at SMccoy(a)ustr. eop.gov 

Thanks 
david 

—Original Message— 
From: Doug Nelson fmailt(WBB^W:roDlifeamerica.orgl 
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 201(h!!o^\M 
To: Bisbee, David F, 
Subject: TPP 

David, I had to miss the ITAC 3 briefing on the TPP negotiations to date. Jim DeLIsi's minutes li 
¡r I return to the US, especially on (b)(3) & (b)(5) 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

Doug 

This e-mail message may contain privileged and/or confident! al information, and is intended to be received only by 
persons entitled to receive such Information, If you have received this e -mail in error, please notify the sender 
immediately. Please delete It and all attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other media. Other use of this e -
mail by you is strictly prohibited. 

All e-mails and attachments sent and received are subject to monitoring, reading and archival by CropLife America and 
RISE. The recipient of this e-mail is solely responsible for checkln g for the presence of "Viruses" or other "Malware". 
CropLife America and RISE accepts no liability for any damage caused by any such code transmitted by or accompanying 
this e-mail or any attachment. 
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From: Watson, Daniel L. 
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 3:44 PM 
To: 'Slater, Greg S' 
Subject: RE: TPP Competition/SOEs 

Thanks, Greg. Will take a look as soon as I'm able to. It looks like we are going to be offline for awhile, but will get back 
to you once I've had a chance to review. 

Best, 
Daniel 

From: Slater, Greg S [in II' I in] 
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 11:19 PM 
To: Watson, Daniel L. 
Subject: RE: TPP Competition/SOEs 

Daniel, 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

Greg 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

From: Watson, Daniel L. rmailto:Daniel WatsonicaUSTR.EOP.GOV] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 7:33 AM 
To: Slater, Greg S 
Subject: RE: TPP Competition/SOEs 

Greg-

Actually, we will he out next week for Round 6, so even this week is not a high priority. If you can get me your input by 
April 1, that would be great. 

From: Slater, Greg S 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 20111:03 AM 
To: Watson, Daniel L. 
Subject: RE: TPP Competition/SOEs 

Daniel, 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

Greg 

(b)(3) & (b)(5) 

Greg S. Slater 
Director, Global Trade and Competition Policy 
Intel Corporation 
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Mobile: 
Office: ( 4 80 ) [ ] 2 |U I^H ) 

Intel Public Policy Blog: htlp/.'hlogs.intcl.com/policy 

From: Watson, Daniel L. [mailto:Daniel Watoon@U5TR.EOP.GOVl 
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 8:18 AM 
To: Slater, Greg S 
Subject: TPP Competition/SOEs 

HI Greg -

Best, 
Daniel 

Daniel Watson 
Senior Director, Southeast Asia and the Pacific 
USTR/Office of SE Asia and the Pacific 
202-395-9587 
watson danlel(S)ustr.eop.Rov 
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From: Weisel, Barbara 
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 9:27 AM 
To: Jim DeLisi 
Subject: RE: TPP Rules of Origin 

Well there's a bit of good news to end the week. Thanks! 

From: Jim DeLisi [malllolMMMfanwoodchemical.coml 
Sent: Friday, January 22, AM 
To: Weisel, Barbara 
Cc: Brown, Virginia L,; Kim Copperthite; Max Turnipseed; John Meakem 
Subject: TPP Rules of Origin 

HI Barbara - John sent through a link to the P4 agreement. I have taken a quick look at the rules of origin. Someone 
owes USTR a royalty payment - these are our rules. They will need some tweaking, but will likely not need major 
surgery. This is a very pleasant surprise. I will study more closely over the weekend. 

Best Regards, 
V.M. (Jim) DeLisi 
Fanwood Ch ssir (b) (6) fanwoodchemical.com 

_ Fax: 908-322-8494 
rnational & domestic) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Weisel, Barbara 
Monday, January 25, 2010 11:24 AM 
Jim DeLisi 
RE: TPP - Chemical Rules of Origin 

Thanks. 

(b) (6) 
From: Jim DeLisi fmallto|^^Mfanwoodchemical.coml 
Sent: Monday, January 25^01(^:57 AM 
To: Weisel, Barbara 
Cc: Brown, Virginia L.; Max Turnipseed; Kim Copperthite; John Meakem; Matthew McGrath 
Subject: TPP - Chemical Rules of Origin 

Hi Barbara -1 looked at the rules much more carefully over the weekend. There is no doubt, this is our template. We will 

All in all, as mentioned on Friday, this is a great place to start. I'm confident thai we will be able to come to agreement 
from here. 

(b) (6) 
Best Regards, 
V.M. (Jim) DeLisi ^ ^ ^ 
Fanwood Chemical Jnc . ^^^Mfanwoodchemical.com 
Pho i lBLS f l& f l f l KMB Fax:908-322-8494 
Ce l l : [ 1 3 1G«HHe r n a t l o n a l & domestic) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(b) (6) 
Ives, Ralph jj^j^AdvaMed.org> 
Thursday, July 02, 2009 4:34 PM 
Weisel, Barbara 
Re: About that bet 

Ok, well maybe when yon rollini. 

Safe travels. 

Original Message 
From: Weisel, Barbara < Barbara Wciscl@USTR.EOP.GOV > 
To: Ives, Ralph 
Scnl: Thu Jul 02 15:34:43 2009 
Subjecl: RE: About that bei 

'Tluinks. 

Would love to do lunch, bill looks doubtful, Leaving next Friday for Asia . 

Have a great weekend down there. 

From: Ives, Ralph [niniltoiy^HAi!Y<>MiiiLi>rgJ 
Scnl: Thursday, July 02, 2009 3:04 PM 
To: Weisel, Barbara 
Subjecl: Re: Aboul thai bei 

All, well then, you'll probably win - at least I hope so. My CEOs told Amb M that we strongly support TPP. 

Isn't ¡1 aboul lime for summer lunch? 

I'm having a greal week al Va Beach; weather couldn't be belter! 1 hope you're taking some lime off - and more than just this 
weekend. 

Enjoy! 

Original Message 
From: Weisel, Barbara <Barbara WcisclftfUSTR.nOP.GOV> 
To: Ives, Ralph 
Senl: Thu Jul 02 M: 12:21 2009 
Subjecl: Aboul lluil bcl 

I just wanl lo clarify, I meant Aug 2010. 
Have a good weekend. 
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From: Mehta, Probir J. 
Sent; Friday, March 18, 2011 10:30 AM 
To: "P Claude Burcky' 
Cc: Bisbee, David F. 
Subject: RE; TPP 

Sounds good - I'm back the week of April • 

(b) (6) 
From: P Claude Burcky f mail to | 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2 0 1 j ^ 5 T O T 
To: Mehta, Probir J. 
Cc: Bisbee, David F. 
Subject: Re: TPP 

Ibbott.coml 

Fley Probir, 

Thanks for reaching out and sorry I missed you as well. Unfortunately, I am flying oul to India on Friday. Perhaps we can 
catch up when you gel back from Singapore. 

Let me know when you are back and I'll give you a call. 

Travel safe and best of luck In your discussions. 

Best regards, 

Claude 

P Claude Burcky 
Divisional Vi:: o President. 
Global Government Allims 
. in j Polity 

AW«XI 
13:14 Now Yofk Ave NW 
smtn aon 
Washington . DC 200ub 
USA 

This coniniuninntinii may r.onlain irilonnntion (hat is proprietary, confidential, 01 exempt Iroin disclosure If you oro not the iftlenrJud rc-ripiont. please note lhal any 
other dissemination. distribution, use or copyino ol this communication is stfictty prohibited. Anyono vvhu iw.clvor. lhic. mess aiju in error should notify Hits sender 
imrriRdialrily hy U.-lr:|ihori(j 01 by return e-mail und dololo it from his or hur <;'jmputei 

Fiom 

To. 

Cu. 

I int?) 

Sllllj'ri.l 

(b) (6) 
"Mehla, Probir J ." < Probir Mehla 

'"pclaude. burcky@abboll. com'" 

"Bisbee. David F." <Davld Blsbae@uslr.eop.ciov? 

03/17/2011 06:37 PM 

TPP 

pbolt com> 

Claude -
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Sorry to have missed you today. Let me know if you'd like any updates re: TPP/IP. I leave mid-next week for 
Singapore. 

Best, 
Probir 

ProbirJ. Mehta 
Deputy Assistant U.S. Trade Representative 
for Intellectual Property & Innovation 
Executive Office of the President 
600 17th Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20508 
(tel) (202) 395-9441 
probir mehla@uslr eop.oov 

2 

USTR-IPW 00199 


